

Re: updated products

From: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=davidson, steven (cab)538">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Feb 2017 11:55:14 -0500

Yes agree new B is a good structure for this.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2017, at 9:08 AM, Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca> wrote:

|

So you could replace 2Aii with a new 2B which could say something worded much better than this:

B. If a non-fiscal mechanism cannot be established, ENERGY report back to Cabinet and TB/MBC for necessary approvals on options to support electricity rate mitigation of a consistent %

So I've suggested a new B as A is all about GA smoothing and if we decided that isn't best, then doesn't make sense to have the next option under GA smoothing.

???

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: February-20-17 8:28 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Re: updated products

Thanks. I'll be back in Toronto by noon and take a look early afternoon. Agree with your points below in tenants and class b. If no decision this week, then we note the issue and indicate work underway. Could foreshadow some of the complexity, but not take them too far down those roads.

I see one from Scott on the minute re GA. I think one way might be to direct them to TB for approval of funding prior to announcement if confirmation of Opg model not finalized, with proviso that if non fiscal model is confirmed that fiscal offset will not be necessary. Forces the issue to the front this week, And is consistent with Steve's point yesterday that we should assume fiscal impact until confirmed otherwise.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2017, at 7:21 AM, Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi,

Attached is an updated minute and CBN. The minute reflects energy's comments and I've just left in comments on the side for consideration. Cindy commented on the SoC's addition of "subject to legal and accounting..." I've left it in but included a comment.

On the CBN, I've cleaned it up and left in substantial comments. I've accepted the changes I think energy made that are good. I've added a bit based on cindy's feedback. What is left to add to the note is: more on class b, and maybe more on tenants, both of which we could propose for report backs, so more to just capture we know there is an issue, there are some ideas, more to come. If I can get to that later this morning I will otherwise, Megan can you add when you are back this aft?

Thanks!

Martha

Martha Greenberg

Assistant Deputy Minister

Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy

(416) 325-5836

Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca

<price mitigation minute draft Feb 20 7am.docx>

<CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 20730am.docx>